25/01/2024, 11:49

0 3 attachments (721 KB)

230 Weatherhill Dr - Right to Know request.pdf; 542 Georgia Ln- Right to Know request.pdf; 1129 Windsor Dr - Right to Know
request.pdf;

From: Andrea Testa <ATesta@westgoshen.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 1:06 AM

Su ect: FW: RTK Requests

Some people who received this message don't often get email from atesta@westgoshen.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon John-

After researching the above properties, we have found no open, pending or, expired permits. There are
also no open code violations or fines due at this time. If you have any other questions let us know. Thank
You.

Andrea Testa

Director of Code Enforcement/Fire Marshal/EMC
Township of West Goshen

1025 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

610-696-5266

610-429-0616 (fax)

atesta@westgoshen.org

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGZmNjQOZjIhLWY4ZTYtNDMzYi1hZmYwLWFkMzImOGFiZjhhYWAQALwWHNoOB70Tjhnsz4C8x2D4%3D 1/2
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From: Chris Bashore <cbashore@westgoshen.org>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Andrea Testa <ATesta@westgoshen.org>; Cheryl Wilkinson <cwilkinson@westgoshen.org>
Subject: RTK Requests

Good morning Andrea & Cheryl,

Please see the attached Right-to-Know requests that | received regarding three (3) properties. Would you be able
to respond with the requested information by the end of the week?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Christopher Bashore, ICMA-CM
Township Manager

West Goshen Township

1025 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
cbashore@westgoshen.org
Phone: 610-696-5266 x4126
Fax: 610-429-0616

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i)
delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner;
and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware
transmitted by this email.
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